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From: Raphael Schuler [sraphael@skysparesinc.com)]

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:00 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: : sanapaula@skysparesinc.com; 'Raphael Schuler'

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESSES FOR SKYSPARES INC (URGENT)
Attachments: image001.jpg

To whom it may concern,

Our following Florida Profit Corporation with the name of SKYSPARES INC. requires several changes of address
as we have recently relocated.
Please find in red below all the changes which need to be made.

Florida Profit Corporation
SKYSPARES INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P10000008958
FEIVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 01/27/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 01/27/12010

Principal Address

492 NE 2ND AVENUE 4050 NW 126'™ AVE SUITE 100
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33301 CORAL SPRINGS FL 33065

Mailing Address

492 NE 2ND AVENUE 4050 NW 126" AVE SUITE 100
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33301 CORAL SPRINGS FL 33065

egistered Agent Name & Address \ oL
SCHULER, RAPHAEL RAPHAEL SCHULER
492 NE 2ND AVENUE 4050 NW 126™ AVE SUITE 100 ~ W

FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33301 US CORAL SPRINGS FL 33065

Officer/Director Detall  — —————____ _
Name & Address

Title CEO

SCHULER, RAPHAEL SCHULER, RAPHAEL

492 NE 2ZND AVENUE 4050 NW 126" AVE SUITE 100
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33301 CORAL SPRINGS FL 33065
Title P

GRECO, ANA P GRECO, ANAP

W



492 NE 2ND AVENUE

FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33301

We really appreciate your help and your time in this urgent matter.

Best Regards,

G

SKYSpxares

Raphael Schuler
CEO

4050 NW 126th Ave Suite #100
Coral Springs, FL 33065

= +1(954) 681-4403 - Phone
B +1(954) 653-1530 - Fax

ksraphael@skysparesinc.com
3 www skysparesinc.com

NOTICE. This e-mail and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521 and contains information which is |
confidential and legally privileged. This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intenged for the exclusive use of the individual or entity 4
to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under appiicable taw. If you are not 3
the intended racipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this infermation may be subject to legal restriction or sanction.
Please nalify the sender, by electronic mail or telephone. of any unintended recipients and delote the original message without making any copies.

4050 NW 126" AVE SUITE 100 :
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